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IBEW LOCAL UNION 1245

INTERNATIONAL BROTHERHOOD OF ELECTRICAL WORKERS, AFL-CIO

P.0.Box 4790, Walnut Creek, CA 94596 (3063 Citrus Circle) * (415) 933-6060

May 30, 1986

Pacific Gas and Electric Company
245 Market Street
San Francisco, CA 94106

Attention: Mr. I. W. Bonbright, Manager of Industrial Relations

Gentlemen:

Union proposes to cancel the letter agreement dated April 17, 1974, relative
to the work hours at Colma for Gas Maintenance crews.

If you are in accord with the foregoing and agree thereto, please so indicate
in the space provided below and return one executed copy of this letter to the
Union.

Very truly yours,

LOCAL UNION 1245, IBEW

By -—A
Business Manager

The Company is in accord with the foregoing and agrees thereto as of the
date hereof.

PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY

Kéa%é , 1986 By W 5 el
// anager of Industyfal Rejftions
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rIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY

— 245 MARKET STREET - SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 54106 - (415) 781-4211 - TWX 910-372-658;7

April 17, 1974
Local Union No. 1245 .
International Brotherhood of
Electrical Workers, AFL-CIO
P. 0. Box 4790
‘Walnut Creek, California 94596

Attention: Mr. L. L. Mitchell, Business Manager

Gentlemen:

Due to conditions similar to those that necessitated the establishment of
gaturday coverage and coverage until 6:00 PM on weekdays in the San Francisco District
Gas Department, it has become necessary to provide similar coverage for Gas Maintenance
crews at Colma. ' )

Consequently, Company intends to establish & Tuesday through Saturday workweek
at Colma and to rotate such workweek among the three leak repair crews at this location.

Company proposes pursuant to Section 202.16 of the Physical Agreement tO
establish a late emergency crew with the hours of 9:30 AM to 1:30 PM and 2:00 PM to
6:00 PM with a one-half lunch period from 1:30 PM until 2.00 PM. The proposed

hours of work will be integrated with the Tuesday through Saturday workweek rotation.

The work days and non-work days involved in the above arrangement would be
as follows: .

2nd Week 3rd Week 1st Week
MTWTFSS MTWTTFSS MTWTPFSS
RRRRROO 0OXXXXRO ¥ RRRROO

R - 8:00 AM to 4:30 PM
X - 9:30 AM to 6:00 PM
0 - No work day

It is our understanding that the Union Business Representative serving
Colma is in accord with the above changes.

1f you are in accord with the foregoing and agree thereto, please so indicate
in the space provided below and return One executed copy of this letter to Companye.

Yours very truly,

PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY

By rmwg"/u?,ﬂj/

Manager of Industithal Relations

The Union is in accord with the foregoing and it agrees thereto as of the

date hereof. .
LOCAL UNION NO. 1245, INTERNATIONAL
BROTHERHOOD OF ELECTRIC WORKERS, AFL-CIO

Aprﬂ 30 - "197‘4 " By XXMLLC_&Q,__

Coinsmame Mononoavw
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